State of Floriddl) 8 URIGINAL
P lic Service Commission £ COPY

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 16, 1997

TO: Vicki Gordon Kaufman, FIPUG
Matthew Childs, FP&L
Jeffrey Stone, Gulf Power
Jim McGee, FPC

Chris Hansen, FICA / /
David Tracy, FCEG i ))Mj:

FROM: Leslie J. Paugh, Staff Coumel%

RE: Docket No. 970046-EI VIA FACSIMILIE

Please provide responses to the questions set forth in Florida Public Service
Commission memorandum dated May 8, 1997, by Friday, May 23, 1997. Please file
responses with the Commission’s Division of Records and Reporting. If you have any
questions or concerns regarding this date, please contact me at (904) 413-6183.
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